
Personals.

Dr. Hugh G. Roberts (Trin. '85) has removed from New Ger-
many to Galt.

Dr. R. B. Nevitt, of Toronto, left for a trip to the Southern
States, March 7th.

Dr. Goldwin Howland has recently passed the examination
for M.R.C.P., London.

Dr. Rudolph W. D. Parker was married February 4th to Miss
Burrows, of Kiiingston. -

Dr. John Standish (Tor. '70), of Wallaceburg, lias sold his
practice to Dr. A. Turner, of Southwold.

Dr. George McDonagh, after sending a few wveeks in
Jamaica, is now on lis return .journey to Toronto.

Dr. Win. Gunn, of Clinton, is President of the Huron County
Alumni Association of the University of Toronto.

Dr. Charles J. lastings, of Toronto, returned to his home,
February 24th, after spending a fortniglt in Baltimore.

Dr. S. H. McCoy, of St. Catharines, has passed the examina-
tions ior the double qualifications of M.RC.S. Eng. and L.R.C.P.
Lond.

Dr. J. A. Williams (Tor. '63) is one of the vice-presidents of
the Oxford County Alumni Association of the University of
Toronto.

Dr. C. M. Foster left Toronto February 15th and sailed from
Boston for Jamaica, where lie expeets to remain for two or
three nionths.

Dr. Robert T. N'oble (Tor. '05), formerly of Brampton, ias
reinoved to Toronto, and is living on the corner of Jarvis aud
Gerrard Streets.

Dr. Robert Lorne Stewart (Tor. '84), who practiced for iany
years in Bolton, lias reinoved to Toronto, corner of Church and
Gloucester Streets.

Dr. Harold Parsons, of Toronto, lias quite recovered from his
attack of septicemia, through which lie was confined to bed for
about five weeks.

Sir William Turner lias been appointed Principal of the Uni-
versity of Edinburgh, in v'hich lie wmas Professor of Anatomy
from 1867 to 1903.


